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SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 23 o Ha Wi

MIAMI DIVISION

WORLDWIDE ENTERTAINMENT, INC. /-
- .. THE ENTERTAINMENT GROUP FUND, INC. and
' JOHN P. (JACK) UTS[CK, et. al., ' ;

sr:cunrm:s AND EXCHANGE C()MMISSION, ’h 6 2 0Y l? b

Plamtlﬂ’, '
Case No,

Y.

; l').""\.-a.‘

&

Defendants

 jurisdiction), waived findings of fact and conclusions of law, and waived any right to .

| : Defendan‘t’s _age_nts, servants, employces, a!tomeys, and all persons in active concert or

JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF
AS TO DEFENDANT JOHN P.(JACK) UTSICK

The Securities and E:;chaxge Commission having filed 2 Complaint, and -
Defendant John P.(J'ack) Utsick (“Defendant™) having entered a general appearance; -
consa'ltéd to the Culnf’sljuﬁsdictidn 6vcr Defendant and the subject matter of this action, . .

_c'onscnted to ‘entry of. this Judgment of Pepmanent Injunction and 'Othct.. Relief - -

(*Judgment”) without admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (except as to

appml from this Judgment:
1.

VIOLATION OF SECTION l‘?(a)(llOF THE SECURI’I'IES ACT

lT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defcndant and- BN

pérﬁcipaﬁon with l.hem Who_ receive actual notice of this Judgment by pcrsdnal' service.or

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section l7(é)(1): of the

E‘ m_g\.is‘j-;"«n‘ nﬂr‘f'

MAC;?STT’A TE JUDGE

: r’\l‘ri pA‘:ﬁ-p{
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‘Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) [15.U.S.C. § 77q(a)(1)] in the offer or sale of
any security. by the use of any means or instrumcnl; u_f transportation or comumpuiication in
interstate commerce or by use of the mails, ditectly or indirectly, to employ. ary device,
scheme, or artifice to defraud.

L

VlOLATlON OF SECTION 10(b) OF THE
ACT AND RULE 1 b-S REUNI)ER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant

: Jand _Defendant’s agents-,_s&rvants, amployees,l attomeys_, and all persons in active concert or
participation with them_who receive ac_:tual'notic,e of this Judg!nent by pcrsolnal éenricc or .
otherwise ampermanently restained and enjoined from violating, direcly or indirectly,
Section lO(b} of the Secunues Excbange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act“) [1SUSLC. §

" 731(!:)] and Rulc 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.FR. § 240. IUb-S] by using any
means or qnst:ur:;entahty of interstate commm-ce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any
pational '.securitics 'exclhange, in connection wlth :the purchasé or sale of any security: -

. '.(é) to‘lel;aplloy any:defl:ce, schemé, or zu‘llﬁce to defraud;
| (b) S .make any untrue Memeﬁt ofa matenal fact or to omit to state a material fact.. .
| ' necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances .
under which they were madc, not mislcading; or |
| I(c) “ loengagemanyact,pmcuce,orcomseofbuswsswhldwpamesorwmﬂd

operate as a fraud or deceit upun any person :
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M.

'VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 17(a)(2)

AND 17(3)(3) OF THE SECURITIES ACT |
s FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant

and Defendant's agents, servants, employecs, attcmeys, and all persons in active concert or
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_ arid Dcfendant’s agcnts, scrvams employces attorneys, and all pcrsons n acttve-conccrt or .
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Il

' VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 17(s)(2) .
@310 SEC T

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED ihat Defcndant

participation with them who receive acmal notice of this Judgment by personal service or

-othcrwlse are permanent]y mstramed and enjoined from violating Sectmns l7(a)(2] and-

P. /13

17(2)(3) of the Securitias Act [15 US.C. §§ 77q(a)(2) and 77q(a}(3 )1 i the offéc orsale of .- -

any security by the use of any means. or instruments of uausporlauon or commmncanon in

mtcrsta!e, commerce of by use of the mails, dlmctly or indirectly:

(a) to obtmn motiey. or propesty by means of any untrue stateﬁwnt' of a material fact or

any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in

light of the circumstances under which they were madc not misleading; or

(b) fo engage in any transaction, practice, Ior course of business which operates or -

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser. .
| oy Iv.

VIOLATION OF SE(.'I‘ION 5 OF THZE SECQ ETIES A_C_If '

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defepdant = . -

and Defendant’s agents, scrvants, employees, attormieys, and all pe;so'ns,in active concert
or parﬁcipatjon with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal sefvice

or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 5 of the

Securities Act [IS US.C. § 77] by, directly or indirectly, in the absence of any

applicable exemption:

(8)  Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a seourity, making use of
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any means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate -

commerce or of the mails to sell such ‘secuzi,ty-,,thrqugh the use or medium
of any prospectus or otherwise;
. ,(b)_ . Unless a registration statement lS in effect as- to a secunty, catmng or

causmg to be camed thrnugh the mails o in mterstate commerzce, by any

P.

means or mstnnnents of transportaﬂon, any such security for the purpose

of sale or fur delwery afte: sale; or

© Makmg use nf any means or mstruments nf transportatxon or

commumcanon in interstate commcrcs or of the mads to offer to sell or:

offer to buy through the use or medmm of any prospecms ar othenwse any -

security, unless a reglstrauon statemcnt has been filed with the

'Cummmsxon as to such secunty, or wlule the rcglstratlon statement isthe -

subject of a refusal order or stop order or (prior to the eﬂ’cctwe date of the ©

mgxstratlon statemant) any publm proceadmg or exammanon under
Septlon-s of the Securities Act [15 U.S,C. § 77h].
| _ ” vf - |
- ASSEI ﬂmﬂz

A. s FURTHER ORDERED that, pendmg further Ordc: oftlus Coutt,

Defandant and Defendant 5 agents servants employees, aftorneys, deposﬂones banks,_

_ 'and those pea'sons in active concert or pamclpauon with hnn and each of thcm who |

 receive nouce of this order by pcrsunal service, mml facsmule transmission or othcmse, Yol

| cxcapt any Receiver appomt_ed by this Cqun by Order datcd q'g_,t_g}_,l%e and hereby

are restramed from, directly of.indirecﬂy, transferring, setting off, recciﬁng, changing,

6/13
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© assets or property. owned by, controlled by, or in the. possession of Iﬁefendant, including,

- provided that nothing herein is:intendcd to preclude Defendant from making application

2006 9:39AH | No. 9058

P,

selling, pledging; assigning, liquidating or otherwise disposing of, or withdrawing any

“but not limited to, césh, free credit balances, fully paid for securities, and/or property

pledged or hypothecated as collateral for loans, other than as ordered by the Court,

. to the Coun to terminate or mod:fy this asset freeze.

B. Notvmhstandmg Section V. (A) above, the Defendant shall be entitled to -

i the release of frozen Funds to pay his reasonable living EXPESES. The amount of funds.to

which Defendam shall be eatitled and the duration for whlch he shall be entitled to those:

funds shall bc thc subject of good-faith negotiations between the parties to commence

g unmedlately. If the partxw cannot agree on a spec:ﬁc amount andfor duratmn within

elevcn (11) days of service of this Judgmenx, either party may submit the matter to the -

Defendau: to reasonable living expenses shall be assumed only the amount and duration

i shallbcanssue

C.  Also notwithstanding Section V. (A) above, the Commission and the

‘Receiver agree to enter mlo good-faith negotiations with the Defendant over the release -

.of frozen funds to pay his rchsonablc attorneys’ fees. The negotiations shall commence

immediately upon Defendant’s provision to the Receiver and the Comuission of arnounts
already paid to and fees and expenses previously charged by their counsel of record in

this case. Ifthe pa:tics c'snnot. agree on the release of frozen funds to pay attorneys™ fees

' (mcludmg Specxﬁc amom:lts) \mthm r:lcven (11) days of service of this J udgmem‘, either

party may subnut the martter to ﬂm Court for dcterxmnauon If the matter is submitted to

~Court for. determination. If the matter- is subm1tted to the Court; the entitlement of

1/13



Anr.21.

2006 9:39AM | No. 9058

. the Couxt, the entitlement of Defendant to reasonable attomeys” fees shall be assumed;

¢ only the amount shall be at issue.

: dEposxtones, banks, and thnse persons in active concert or participation with any one or -

" Statés all-fands znd assets'of fuvestors (except those under the exclusive control of the -

*+ are under his direct or indirect control, jointly or singly, if any, and deposit such funds into-

intended to be a waiver of Defendant’s constitutional or any other rights and privileges, or

Commxssxon, aud tha Court a: sworn accountmg in compliance with this provision of the .

V1.
. REPATRIATION ORDER

IT-1S FURTHER ORDERED  that Defendant and Defendant's ‘attomeys,

more ofthem, and each ofth:m. shall:

(8)  take such steps as. are necessary to repatriate to the territory of the United

Receiver) described in the Commission’s Complaint in this action which are held by him or

the registry of the United States District Court, Southeri District of Florida; and

‘(b) . provide the Commission and the Court a written description of the funds and

assets 50 repatriated, provided that nothing herein or in such written description shall.oris . -

i déemed to.be an admission for any other purpose.

 ACCOUNTING

IT lS FURTI{ER ORDERED that Dcfendaut shall pmvuie to thc RCCCIVBI the .

o Judgment as fo]lows provxdcd that ncrthmg berein or in such accounting Shall or is

_ mtended tobea waiver af Defcndant’s constxtuhoual or any other rights and puvdcges or

= dec:med to be an admission for any cther purpose:

P. 8/13
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: maxnlams control (except those under the exclusive control of the Receiver), wherever. .

o situated, sthting-thc Ioealioii,. value.and disposition' of each such asset, fund, and other -
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.. (@) within forty-five (45) days of the date of this' Judgment, Defendant shall -

individually, or for which he has a direct or beneficial interest, or over which he

property; and,
(®)  within fifieen (15) days of the date of this. Iudgment, Defendant shall

| promde an. accounting- of each account with any ﬁnanctal or bmkerage mshmnon

- maintained in his name, or for his direct or indirect beneficial interest, or over which he

‘maintains control (except those under the exclusive control of the Receiver), whercver,

‘situated, and the names and last known addresses of all bailees, dehtoss, and other

persons and entities. which have held or are holding his assets, funds or other properties;

- and,

- (including payments for ‘assets, shares or property of any kind), and pmperty,.,at other-

()  within thirty (30) days of the date after the Receiver has filed a final

P. 9/13

‘provide an accounting of all assets, funds or other properties held by him,. jointly or. .

accountant’s report with this Court detailing monies, paid to the Defendant, but no later .. -

than six (6) months after the date of this Judgment, Defendant shall. provide an

accounting of all funds, whether in the form of compensation, commissions, income

..+ benefits (mcludmg the provision of or payment for services of a persopal or mixed

o -busmess and personal nature) rccmved from any source (excluding: payments received by.

Defendant from his prevmus e.mployers -pension funds and receipts under s1 ;UOO):smce

January 199.8. " If the Defendant requires additional time to comply with this provision,
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- the Defendant may move. for a reasonable extension of time to comply with:this

" provision, -

| VIIL
RECORDS PRESERVATION |

~ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that, pending final resolution of this cass as -

provided in Section IX below, Defendant, his agents, servants, employees, attorneys, -

P.

depositories, banks, and those persons in active concert or participation with any one or - -

. or-indirectly, destroying, mutilaﬁng, concealing; altering, disposing of, or otherwise . -

- rendering illegible in any manner, any of the books, records, documents, cori‘esppudcnce,

-brochures-,.mahuals,. papers, ledgers, accoimts, statements, obligations, files and other

' property of or pertaining to the Defendant or any. of them wherever located, until ﬁmher

" Order of this Court.

 shall pay disgorgement, prejudgment ‘interest thereon, and a civil pénalty pursuant to.-

' Exchange Act [15 US.C. § 78u(d)(3)). If lhe parties cannot agrce on the approPnatc 2l

m N
'DISGORGEMENT AND CIVIL PENALTY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED;, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant

_ determine those amounts, or any of them, upon motion of the Commission. ° Pzejudgment

. mterest shall be calculated from April 17, 2006, based on the rate of interest used hy the

.Ixuemal Revcnue Service for the uudcxpayment of fcdcral income tax as set forth in 26

-se-ction' 20(d) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and Section 21(:1)(3) of the "

10/13

~more of them, and each of them, be and heheby are restrained and enjoined from, directly . - . -

"a:ulatmts af msgorgcmem, prejudgment ‘interest and/or civil penalty, the Court shall. -
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s U.S.C; § 6621(a)(2). - In connection with:the Comnlission‘s.moﬁQn_ for disgorgement .-
~and/or civil penalties, and at any héar-ing held on such a motion: (a) Defendant will be
~ -precluded from arguing that he did not violate the federal securities laws as alleged in‘the . . -
.. Complaint; -{b)'Dcfcndént may not challenge the validity of the Consent or ti:is.-ludgmeut;- |
+ () solely for the purposes of such motion, the allegations .of the. Complaint shall ‘be .
“  accepted as and deemed true hy'the-Cngtt;' and (d) the Court rﬁay.dctcnnine the issues:: .. ;-
raised in the motion on the Easisnf-'aﬁidawits,'declmﬁons, excerpts of sworn deposition- . .. . ...
. ' 'or investigative testimony, anddocumentﬂry évidence, without regard to\theﬂstandard_s.for_ . w i
" summary judgment céntﬁned'i‘xl-kule 56(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. In' = -
. connection w1th t:hc Commission’s motion for disgorgement atidfor civil penalties, thé |
- parties may take relevant dismve;y;-iuc'lqding discovery from apérqp,riatc: non-parties on
written notice to the other pa:fy. No;hiﬁg in this Judgment shall prevent Defendant. from 7
presenting evidence of factors m-itigaf_ting‘ against the imposition of a civil penalty.or the
amounts of disgorgement, prejudgment inle?cst, and a civil penalty. Nothing berein or
héremder shall c_qqstitute a waiver of D-bfendam’s.coustitutional or any other nghts and ° .. .
+ privileges, or is deemc:dlto be an admi_ss.jonlfor any é’th_er purpose.

. INCORPORATIONOFCONSENT .
T 18 FURIHER-_.QI;DERED;: ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the
Copsent is incorporated ﬁg:ein with. :ﬁg.:_sgme force and effect as if fully set forth herein,
and that Defendant shall cor.npl_y“with-- all of the undcrtakmgs and agreeménté set forth .

therein.
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 RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

P,

12/13

T IS FURTHER ‘ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this, Court' > -

 shall retain jurisdiction over this miatier for the putposes of enforcing the terms of this -

"Civil Procedure; ‘the Clerk is ordered to eter this Judgment forthwith'qnd without-further - .

e RULE TIFICATION

- There be-mg no just'reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of: thr: Federal Ru]-es of i o

notice.

T

Dated this __l_l__ tdayof M_, 2006 |

mm c uucu

Copxes to: All paxues and cuunsel of reco
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